



64

**GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM**  
**OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER ::: DARRANG ::: MANGALDAI**  
**(DECENTRALISED PLANNING BRANCH)**

**Proceedings of the District Development Committee meeting held on 18-12-2021 at 11.00 AM in the Conference Hall of Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Darrang, Mangaldai.**

**Officers present: As per Annexure – I.**

The meeting was presided over by Shri Pranab Kumar Sarmah , ACS , Deputy Commissioner Darrang .At the very outset, DC Darrang welcomed all the members present and the meeting was initiated with the discussion on the action points of the last DDC meeting held on 18-11-2021.The discussion and deliberations have summed up the following points:

**General instruction:**

- a) All the Heads of Departments must submit their reports and power point presentation from the next DDC meeting.
- b) A particular date in every month has to be fixed for conducting DDC meeting.
- c) The DC directed to maintain cleanliness in every Department.
- d) Interdepartmental coordination is necessary for successful implementation of the scheme.

**The Department wise Discussions are:**

- 1) **Education:** The DEEO, Darrang informed that distribution of textbook and uniform have been completed .Discussing on the attendance percentage of both teacher and student he said that attendance percentage is below the state average. The chair directed to create awareness in this regard. The DEEO also informed the house that circle officer has provided almost 8 bighas of land for the office of Inspector of School. The chair directed to give proposal to Govt. to take possession on that land.
- 2) **Excise :** The superintendent of excise informed the house that till now they have achieved about 8 lakhs of revenue out of 89 lakhs . The chair viewed seriously on the decreasing trend of revenue earned by the Excised Department and directed to take necessary steps to make it 100%.The Superintendent of Excise also informed the house that from 1<sup>st</sup> April to November they have done 402 no's of raid .The chair suggested to conduct raid with police and make renewal of all license immediately.
- 3) **Health:** Discussing on the vaccination target Joint Director of Health informed that they have achieved about 61% target. The Chair suggested to identify the area where 2<sup>nd</sup> dose of vaccination target is yet to be covered and to do mandatory RT-PCR ( covid test) of the people coming from abroad . The chair said to collect information about vaccination from Asha and Gaon Pradhan of the villages .The chair instructed to gear up the vaccination target and suggested to provide phone call facilities along with SMS for supervising target of vaccination. Regarding the cancer hospital achievement , the Joint Director of Health informed that 60-70% target they had achieved, So the chair said to complete the project as soon as possible because 24<sup>th</sup> April 2022 is fixed for inauguration by Honorable CM.

4) **Industry:** The Chair asked about export promote initiative then The GM , DICC , Darrang informed that export promote meeting has been conducted and mustard oil has been selected for one district one product .The chair directed to open a help desk system so that people can aware and get knowledge .Regarding the issue of industry, The GM, DICC informed the house that Brick and stone crusher industry doesn't register their name with them as a result of which they are unable to provide report for assembly questions. In this regard The chair directed to ADC (Revenue) for enquiry and verify the brick industry whether they have proper permission or not .

5) **Social welfare:** Discussing on the PMMVY, The DSWO apprised the house that Darrang ranked six in performance of PMMVY scheme .Regarding the progress of model Anganwadi centre, The DSWO said that six numbers of model anganwadi centre construction have started and other five number of Model Anganwadi centre construction is pending due to shortage of land documents .The chair directed to expedite the construction of the MAC and complete the project within a time bound period.

Regarding the issue of malnourishment, the DSWO informed there is only one nutrition rehabilitation centre (NRC) in the district and very few no's of children's have enrolled their name in NRC. So he gave a suggestion that if Doctors of District hospital along with pediatrician refer the malnourish child to NRC then child enrollment in NRC will increase. He also said that for identification of malnourish children, growth monitoring devices are used but maximum no's of weight \height measuring device is malfunction. So the chair suggested to make a report in this regard.

6) **PHE:** Discussing on the JJM , the chair directed to ensure whether tap connection is functional or not. Regarding the issue of JJM , The EE, PWD informed that the water pipeline become damage due to construction of drainage in Kurua region. The chair suggested to coordinate the matter with PHE and Territorial road to avoid damage and wastage.

7) **Transport :** The Chair asked the DTO to take step to reduce accident in the coming festive season specially in Christmas and 31<sup>st</sup> December by round the clock duty. Apart from this, The chair directed to take coercive action like cancelation of license ,imposing fine ,checking at the entry point ,wearing of helmet ,seat belt etc in this regards. Regarding collection of revenue, the DTO said that by the month of December 50% revenue target they will achieved .

8) **APDCL:** The AGM, ADPCL informed that overall revenue collection is satisfactory except kharupetia . He also raised an issue of pending electricity bill of Govt schools .

9) **PWD(NH)** The AEE,PWD(NH) informed that they have no issue regarding the Mangaldai NH bypass project .The chair said to complete the formalities of NH bypass within stipulated period of time.

10) **Labour Department :** Discussing on the e- shram portal the Labor officer informed the house that good efforts have been made by them to register the labour in the portal and now more than 1 lakhs labour have registered their name in the portal. The chair directed the Labour Officer to make an enquiry about child labour in the district and rescue them immediately.

62

Discussing on the progress of PM-SYM(Pradhan Mantri Shram Yogi Maan Dhan) , The chair directed to create awareness in this regards.

- 11) **Veterinary:** The DVO, Darrang informed that cattle tagging is going on and it should be uploaded in the portal by 10 data entry operator. He also informed the house that duck cum fishery farm in Sipajhar has been completed. The chair asked about fodder cultivation and in answer they replied that there is no fodder cultivation in the District.
- 12) **Handloom:** The Asst. Director H &T, Darrang informed the house about various training programs that are being carried out in the District. Regarding the sanction of Mudra loan he said that out of 300 Mudra Loan 229 have been sent to Bank but there is no reply from bank till now. He also informed the house that there is one yarn bank in the District and the bank is providing yarn to the beneficiaries at a 50% offer price.
- 13) **Forestry:** The DFO (Social Forestry) , Darrang informed that they have 75000 sapling for tree plantation in Chamuapara, Kalaigaon .The chair directed to ensure sapling of 75 no's of tree in all Govt. Offices. The chair also said about the road side plantation and social forestry in coordination with CEO,ZP.
- 14) **Sericulture :** The Asst. Director of sericulture informed that the muga mission is going on properly and Gorukhuti project is almost completed.
- 15) **Town & Country planning:** The chair asked about CIDF ,The Deputy Director of town & country planning said that CIDF is not included in the Darrang District. Regarding the PMAY(U) he informed that in Mangaldai out of 703 no's 551 no's of beneficiaries received 1<sup>st</sup> installment and in Kharupetia out of 1587 no's almost 1170 no's of beneficiaries received 1<sup>st</sup> installment .The Deputy Director of T& C also informed that 60% target of master plan they have already achieved .
- 16) **DRDA/ZP:** The CEO, ZP informed that total target for PMAY (R) of 7000 yet to be completed .He also said that 53% of PMAY(R) Target has been completed. The chair suggested to make a review of PMAY within one week.
- 17) **Irrigation :** The EE irrigation said about newly created subdivision of irrigation of Sipajhar and Dalgaon and informed the house that target of PMKSY has been completed. The chair instructed to conduct a District level vigilance committee meeting.
- 18) **Revenue Department :** Discussing on Vasundhara mission , they informed the house that Darrang is in top position among all the District of Assam.
- 19) **Fishery:** Discussing on the PMMSY, The DFDO of Darrang informed that one hatchery in Lakhimpur Baliputa and one recirculatory aquaculture system in Durrang Bahjhar is almost completed. Regarding new pond construction he informed the house that out of 24 pond 22 no's of ponds construction have been completed in Darrang District. He also talked about the ongoing process of mini feed mill in Dalgaon and Sipajhar .When the chair asked about the Magur hatchery he informed that there is one Magur hatchery in the District which is located at Dighirpar.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the chair.

  
Deputy Commissioner,  
Darrang, Mangaldai.

Copy to :-

1. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Government of Assam, Transformation & Development/Urban Department, Dispur, Guwhatai-6 for favour of kind information.
2. The Principal Secretary to the Government of Assam, Chief Minister's Secretariat, Dispur, Guwhati-6 for kind information.
3. The Commissioner & Secretary to the Government of Assam, General Administration Department, Assam Secretariat, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for kind information.
4. The Commissioner & Secretary to the Government of Assam, Transformation & Development Department, Assam Secretariat, Dispur.
5. The Commissioner & Secretary to the Government of Assam, Health & F.W./Water Resource/Finance Department, Assam Secretariat, Dispur.
6. The Divisional Commissioner, North Assam Division, Tezpur.
7. The Vice-Chairman, State Level Advisory Committee on 20 Point Programme, Dispur for kind information.
8. The Chairman, ASEB, Paltan Bazar, Guwahati-01.
9. The Director, DCP Division, Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for information.
10. The Director, Evaluation & Monitoring Division, Planning & Development, Despur, Guwahati-6 for information.
11. The Superintendent of Police, Darrang, Mangaldai.
12. All Heads of Offices, Darrang for information and necessary action in respect of points pertaining to their respective departments.
13. The Executive Engineer, PWD, national Highway-15, Rangiya Division/Tezpur Building & Electrical Division for necessary action.
14. All Circle Officers/Block Dev. Officers, Darrang for necessary action.
15. The DIO, NIC, DC's Office, Darrang for information and necessary action.
16. All concerned.

  
District Development Commissioner  
Darrang, Mangaldai.